
One Energy Place . / Pensacola, Florida 32520 

Tel 850.444.6000 

POWER 
A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

December 12, 1997 

' . .  Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

RE: Earnings Surveillance Report, Supplemental 2 for October 1997 
Docket No. 960789-El 

Enclosed are an original and fifteen copies of Gulf Power Company's Notice of Intent to 
Request Confidential Classification. 

Sincerely, 

Susan D. Cranmer 
Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer 

Iw 

cc: Beggs and Lane 
Russell A. Badders 

John Slemkewicz 

John Roger Howe, Esquire 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Public Counsel 

This Notice of Intent was filed-with Coiifidential 
Document No. /g 76 5 9 '7: The document 
has been placed in the confidential files pending 
receipt of a request for confidential treatment, 



, 

E x h i b i t  A 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
SUPPLEMENTAL SURVEILLANCE REPORT INFORMATION 

COMMERCIAUINDUSTRIAL SERVICE RIDER 
OCTOBER 1997 

Supplemental 2 

-CONFIDENTIAL- 

The information listed below is presented to comply with FPSC Order No. PSC-96-1219-FOF-El 
and Page 2 of 2 of the Commercial/lndustrial Service Rider Pilot Study Implementation Plan. This 
supplemental information is to be treated as confidential. 

For all executed CSAs, it is estimated that the twelve months to date net revenues that would have been 
produced by the application of Gulf Power's otherwise applicable standard tariff rates to the affected 
load would have been approximately $638,000 * more than the revenues actually received by Gulf 
Power pursuant to each executed CSA. 

* This difference is offset by $196,000 which is the amount received under the IIC contract 
for the benefit created by the interruptible provision of the agreement with the customer. 


